Michael McDonald <mmcdonald@westminster-ma.gov>
RE: Request for records

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>

Thu, 9 Apr 2020 16:49:23 +0000

Emiliano,
Yes, | did.

Sincerely,

Michael McDonald

Chief of Police

Westminster Police Department
7 South Street

Westminster, MA 01473
978-874-2933

This electronic message and the attached documents, if any, are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. Any dissemination, disclosure or
distribution of the contents of this communication by unintended recipients is unlawful and prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the
sender by return e-mail or telephone, and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Michael McDonald <mmcdonald@ westminster-ma.gov>
Subject: Re: Request for records

Thank you!
Did you run a search looking for solicitations received by the PD?
Thanks!

Best,
Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110

617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org
Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Michael McDonald <mmcdonald@ westminster-ma.gov>
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 9:24 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@ aclum.org>

Subject: Request for records

Good morning,
Please see attached document in response to your records request.

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
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